
 

Yerba Buena Center for the Arts  

Board Meeting Notice 

RESCHEDULED  

____________________________________________________________ 
 

YBCA Lounge, 2nd floor 
701 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA  

 
 

PUBLIC SESSION 
​

Thursday, March 20, 2025 
4:00pm – 5:00pm PT 

 
Thursday, March 31, 2025 

3:30pm – 4:40pm PT 
 

 



From: Luka Blackmore
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Re: YBCA Public Board Meeting Notice - March 20, 2025
Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 4:21:13 PM
Attachments: Public Board Meeting Notice 3.31.25.pdf

Hi John,

Thanks so much for your help in getting the notice posted. 

However, I'm following up on this email thread to inform you that our YBCA Board meeting
has been rescheduled. We will now be holding a public Board session on March 31, 2025.

I have attached an updated notice below. Would you be able to post the notice accordingly,
and confirm receipt of this email?

Thank you!
Luka

Luka Blackmore, (he/him) 
Executive Assistant to the CEO

YBCA.org  
701 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

On Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 3:32 PM Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello,

 

Your notice has been posted and may be viewed here: https://sfbos.org/public-nonprofit-board-
meeting-notices-2025.

 

Regards,

 

John Bullock

mailto:lblackmore@ybca.org
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Office of the Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5184

BOS@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or
oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does
not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names,
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and
its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

 

 

 

From: Luka Blackmore <lblackmore@ybca.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 3:28 PM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: YBCA Public Board Meeting Notice - March 20, 2025

 

 

Hi again,

 

My apologies, it seems I've made an error in the document I sent over – attaching a revised
version below. Please let me know if there is any other information I can provide at this
time.

 

mailto:BOS@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.sfbos.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoxMzM1MWM2N2IyNmI1NjBlNzM2YTgyMjg1NTVkMTA5Mjo3OmYzMzQ6NWYzZWJlMjljODY2ZTY3ZmI4MjgzMzBiZjA3OTJjMjM0NmE2MWEwNDhmZjYyMWE4M2E3YjNhNTQ1ODNmN2FiODpoOlQ6Tg
mailto:lblackmore@ybca.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


Thank you!

Luka

 

Luka Blackmore, (he/him) 
Executive Assistant to the CEO
 
YBCA.org  
701 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

 

 

On Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 3:16 PM Luka Blackmore <lblackmore@ybca.org> wrote:

Hi there,

 

This message is for the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to provide notice that YBCA
will be holding a public Board Meeting onsite on Thursday, March 20, 2025.

 

The notice information is attached below.

 

Could you please confirm receipt of this email, and provide confirmation that the notice
shall be posted accordingly?

 

Thank you,

Luka

 

mailto:lblackmore@ybca.org


Luka Blackmore, (he/him) 
Executive Assistant to the CEO
 
YBCA.org  
701 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94103


